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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: Approval Without License Renewal - 4 submissions under Gilchrist_NPC File #
149308


Goump Djalogue <gdjalogue@nunavut.ca> Thu, Feb 24, 2022 at 12:58 PM
To: "Hennin,Holly (ECCC)" <Holly.Hennin@ec.gc.ca>, Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "Gilchrist,Grant (ECCC)" <Grant.Gilchrist@ec.gc.ca>, Adrian
Gerhartz <AGerhartz@nunavut.ca>

Hi all,

NPC File # 149021 was renewed and can continue until August 20, 2029 without further review by the NPC if
there is no change in the proposed activities;
NPC File # 149023 was also renewed and can continue until August 15, 2029 without further review by the NPC
if there is no change in the proposed activities.

 

Thanks,

g//

 

 

 

Nakurmiik| Thank you| Merci !

--------------------------------------------

ᒎᒻᑉ ᔭᓛᒡ|
Goump Djalogue, RPP|MCIP

Manager Planning and Implementation

Nunavut Planning Commission
| Iqaluit Office | Bldg 607

P.O. Box 1797 , Iqaluit, NU, X0A0H0

Phone: (867) 979-8260
| Fax: (867) 979-3443

Email:
gdjalogue@nunavut.ca

www.nunavut.ca

 

From: Hennin,Holly (ECCC) <Holly.Hennin@ec.gc.ca>


Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 2:43 PM

To: Goump Djalogue <gdjalogue@nunavut.ca>; Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: licensing@nwb-oen.ca; Gilchrist,Grant (ECCC) <Grant.Gilchrist@ec.gc.ca>; Adrian Gerhartz
<AGerhartz@nunavut.ca>
Subject: RE: Approval Without License Renewal - 4 submissions under Gilchrist_NPC File # 149308

mailto:gdjalogue@nunavut.ca
https://mail.gov.nt.ca/owa/UrlBlockedError.aspx
mailto:Holly.Hennin@ec.gc.ca
mailto:gdjalogue@nunavut.ca
mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca
mailto:licensing@nwb-oen.ca
mailto:Grant.Gilchrist@ec.gc.ca
mailto:AGerhartz@nunavut.ca


3/29/22, 11:40 AM Nunavut Water Board Mail - RE: Approval Without License Renewal - 4 submissions under Gilchrist_NPC File # 149308

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=6a382f141f&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1725675810679396352&simpl=msg-f%3A17256758106… 2/2

 
Hello Goump,   Would you be able to confirm if NPC file 149021 (for East Bay under Gilchrist, last updated in 2019; attached), and NPC file
149023 (for Coats Island under Gilchrist, last updated
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